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July 13, 2007

Docket No. 52-010

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Subject: NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 97 Related to
ESBWR Design Certification Application - RAI Response Schedule,
Supplement 1

In the Reference 1 letter, GEH provided RAI response submittal dates for Letter No. 97
RAIs with the exception of 16.2-131, 16.2-132, 16.2-134, 16.2-136, and 16.2-137, which
had NRC conference calls pending. We have now established submittal dates for these
RAI responses as reflected in Enclosure 1.

If you have any questions or require additional information regarding the information
provided here, please contact me.

Sincerely,

James C. Kinsey
Project Manager, ESBWR Licensing
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Reference:
1. MFN 07-332, Letter from James C. Kinsey to U.S. Nuclear Regulatory

Commission, NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 97 Related to
ESB WR Design Certification Application - RAI Response Schedule, June 15,
2007

Enclosure:
1. NRC RAI Letter No. 97 Response Schedule - Supplement 1

cc: AE Cubbage
DH Hinds
RE Brown

USNRC (w/ enclosures)
GEH (with enclosures)
GEH (w/o enclosures)
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16.2-132 97 7/30/2007
16.2-134 97 9/28/2007
16.2-136 97 9/28/2007
16.2-137 97 9/28/2007


